



HUMBER NATURE FORUM MEETING

AGENDA

2pm, Wednesday 16th March 2016

Estuary Room, The Ropewalk, Barton upon Humber, DN18 5JT

1.	Tea & coffee	13.45	
2.	Welcome, introductions and apologies	14.00	Andrew Gibson, Chair
3.	Minutes of the previous meeting	14.10	All
4.	Election of chair and vice chair	14.20	All
5.	<p>Presentation: Practical participation and the benefits of volunteering</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • From an industrial perspective • Benefits of volunteering • Volunteer involvement in Lincolnshire Wildlife Trust's work • Funding and signposting volunteer opportunities 	14.30	Kevin Lenthall, Total Ian Jakulis, TCV Simon Wellock, LWT Paula Grant, VANEL
6.	<p>Humber updates</p> <p><i>An opportunity for everyone to provide a 2 minute update on their activities on the Humber</i></p>	15.30	All
7.	Humber Nature Partnership update	15.50	Humber Nature Partnership
8.	AOB	16.00	All
9.	Close of meeting	16.10	All



Future meetings

As discussed at Humber Nature Forum meetings during 2015, we are keen to encourage closer a relationship between the Humber Nature Forum and the Humber Environment Managers' Network. Humber Nature Forum Members are therefore also welcome to attend the following Humber Environment Managers meetings in 2016.

Further details and agendas for all of the meetings detailed below will be circulated in due course.

11 th May 2016	Half day conference on the topic of water. Joint Humber Nature Forum and Environment Managers Network meeting
6 th July	Site visit, Humber Nature Forum
7 th September	Humber Nature Forum meeting
5 th October	Environment Managers' Network meeting at the CATCH Centre, Stallingborough